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Allen Hall
Ceramics Studio
Cummings Gym
Davis Hall

duPont-Ball Library
- Dean of the Library
- Hollis Family Student Success Center

Elizabeth Hall
- Dean of the College of Arts & Sciences
- Lee Chapel

Flagler Hall
Gillespie Museum
Hand Art Center

Lynn Business Center
- Wands Center / IT-Helpdesk
- Dean of the School of Business
Administration

McMahan Hall
Museum of Art - DeLand

Presser Hall
- Dean of the School of Music

Rinker Environmental Learning Center

Russian, East European and
Eurasian Studies

Sage Science Center
- Biology
- Chemistry
- Environmental Science and Studies
- Health Sciences
- Physics

178 Sampson Hall

D4 [EE] wilson Athletic Center

RESIDENCE HALLS
16 m Carson Hall
F6 [FL) catalyst House 205
F6 JEAN Catalyst House 220
36 PPN catalyst House 245
63 [FEY chaudoin Hall
G5 m Conrad Hall (Honors & Bonner)
EX3 Emily Hal
26 Gordis Hall
27 Hatter Hall

EZ] Hollis Hall
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* DELAND CAMPUS =

421 N WOODLAND BLVD., DELAND, FL 32723

For General Info, call 386-822-7000

For emergencies, contact
Stetson University Public Safety at
386-822-7300 or call 911

PARKING COLOR KEY

| Faculty/Staff

| visitor

3| Commuter Student
| Resident Central
'P | Resident East
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JAY VINIWY N

s [EX) House A (Ax)
c5 m House B (mKA)
c6 [EN House C (bEK)
6 [EFY House D (ATQ)
D5-6 [EE] House E (Z$E)
E5 [EZY HouseF (AXA)
65 [ House1(mBo)

66 [EI House2

65 House 3 (KA®)

Hs [EEY House 4 (AZn)

H6 E House 5 (AXQ)

H6 m House 6 (ZTA)

H6 m House 7 (AAA)

J8 42 NemecHall

18 43 Smith Hall

- m Stetson Cove Apts.
A5-6 W:LW Stetson Oaks Apts.

A4 A Stetson Palms Apts.

E2 N:YA University Hall
- Residential Living & Learning

48 UVA100 - Maxcy Hall

49 UVA 200 - Hon Hall

50 UVA300

51 UVA 400 - Lynn Hall

52 UVA500 - Rinker Hall
K9 53 UVA-Rinker Clubhouse

STUDENT SERVICES

G6 Accessibility Services Center

G4 Carlton Union Building
- Bookstore
- Coffeehouse
- The Commons Cafeteria
- Campus Life and Student Success
- Convenience Store
- Copy Center
- Hat Rack Cafe
- Hub In The Cub
- Student Development and
Campus Vibrancy
- Student Government Association
- Student Involvement
- Post Office

Center for Community Engagement
Student Counseling Services

| Resident North

[ stetson Cove

3| Resident West

gl Resident North Apartments
_P | Open Parking - All Decals

F5 Cross-Cultural Center

F4 Griffith Hall

F5 Health Service

E5 Rinker Center for International Learning

ATHLETICS/RECREATION

G-H8 m Athletics Training Center
18-9 m Cooper Beach Volleyball Courts
D4 m Edmunds Center

F4-5 Hollis Center
- Rinker Field House
- Stetson Pool

F-G8 m Mandy Stoll Tennis Center
- Melching Field at Conrad Park
J9 m Patricia Wilson Softball Field
F-G1 m Racquetball Courts
- Spec Martin Stadium
G1-2 WAN Tennis Courts

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

L6 /A& Administrative Services
- Office of Finance

- Print Shop

H2 vk Allen House
- Human Resources

H3 5 Deland Hall
- Office of the President
- Office of the Provost
- Grants, Sponsored Research
& Strategic Initiatives
Development
Development Operations
7/4 Donor Relations
Facilities Management
74N Marshall and Vera Lea Rinker
Welcome Center
- Admissions
- Career & Professional Development
- Financial Aid
- One Stop
- Registrar & Bursar
m Meadows Alumni House
m President’s Home

m Public Safety

m University Marketing




Currently home to the Religious Studies department, Allen Hall was built in 1950 by
the Florida Baptist Convention at a time when the university had an affiliation with the
Baptist denomination, which ended in the early 1990s.

Stetson boasts many top-notch fields and facilities on and off campus, including:
Edmunds Center, home to Hatter Basketball and Volleyball; the Softball complex
Patricia Wilson Field; the Mandy Stoll Tennis Center; Soccer and Lacrosse fields; a
training center for SU’s Rowing Team on Lake Beresford; Melching Field at Conrad
Park, home of Stetson Baseball; and Hatter Football at Spec Martin Memorial
Stadium. For schedules or tickets, go to gohatters.com.

The CUB is currently being enlarged from 52,000 square feet to 86,584 square feet,
and the work will occur in phases through the summer of 2019. Over the coming years,
the Commons dining hall will be enlarged and a wall of glass will be added across the
east wall, providing a scenic view of green space and an exterior patio dining area.

This academic building was erected in 1967 as an early home for the business
school. It is named after the Davis family of Jacksonville. Today, Davis Hall is home
to several academic programs housed within the College of Arts and Sciences.

The duPont-Ball Library, the oldest federal depository in Florida, was built in 1964
and was extensively renovated in 1999. It houses more than 330,000 books and
bound periodicals, with approximately 245,000 federal documents in paper format.
The library offers a large number of computers and more than 100 databases to
help students with their research.
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DeLand Hall opened on Oct. 13, 1884. The original cost of the building was $4,000.
The first academic building at Stetson’s DeLand campus, DeLand Hall is now the
oldest building in Florida that has been in continuous use for higher education.

Elizabeth Hall is the most easily recognizable building on the university’s campus
with its iconic crown-like white cupola on top, patterned after Independence Hall
in Philadelphia. The building accommodates numerous academic departments,
including Mathematics, Computer Science, and Communications Studies. It is also
home to the Lee Chapel and the Beckerath organ.
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@ Flagler Hall

Flagler Hall was financed and built in 1902 by railway magnate Henry M. Flagler. The
structure originally housed the engineering program and Florida’s first law school.
Today it houses departments in the College of Arts and Sciences.

@ The Hand Art Center

The Homer and Dolly Hand Art Center, located at Palm Court (Quad), features two
galleries: one to exhibit selections from Stetson’s extensive collection of art by American
Modernist artist Oscar Bluemner (1867-1938) and the other to display works from the
university’s permanent collection or for special shows by the Stetson community.

The Hollis Center features a fitness/cardio room, solar-heated swimming pool,

student lounge area, dance studio, game room and meeting rooms/classrooms. The

center is also home to the Wellness and Recreation Department and Rinker Field
House, which has an NCAA-sized basketball court and spectator seating.

LYNN BUSINESS
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@ Lynn Business Center

The Eugene M. and Christine Lynn Business Center is Stetson University’s and
Florida’s first LEED-certified building. The School of Business Administration
building features state-of-the-art technology, a 144-seat auditorium and the
groundbreaking Roland George Investments Program.

Honoring alumnus Gary A. Meadows, the Meadows Alumni House is a welcome
center where Stetson alumni and community gather for formal and informal
seminars, receptions and meetings.

Home to one of the finest undergraduate music schools in the country, students are
educated by artist faculty, using cutting-edge music technology that provides first-
class performing opportunities in symphony orchestra, band, choirs, opera, musical
theater, jazz, chamber music and solo.

Stetson has thirteen residence halls, eleven fraternity and sorority houses, four Catalyst
Houses, and five apartment complexes. There are housing options to fit the needs of
any student, whether they are coming in for their first year or finishing up their senior
year. We also offer gender-neutral and pet-friendly housing for our residents. More
information about the living options can be found at stetson.edu/housing.

Sage Science Center is home to Stetson’s Biology, Chemistry and Physics departments.
The building was recently renovated to include exhibition spaces for undergraduate
research, larger laboratory study areas and state-of-the-art technology.

' R|nker Enwronmental
Learning Center

The RELC is a space constructed to complement the Earth- and environmental-
science mission of the Gillespie Museum. The space is used by local students,
environmental groups and Stetson students for presentations, demonstrations,
meetings, lectures, workshops and special events.
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Rifiker Welcome Center

The new, three-story, 24,000 square-foot Marshall and Vera Lea Rinker Welcome
Center is now welcoming prospective students and their parents to campus,
assisting current students and welcoming alumni back to campus.
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@ Sampson Hall

Built in 1908, Sampson Hall is one of the most architecturally significant buildings
on campus. Partially funded by grants from Andrew Carnegie and Elizabeth
Stetson, the building includes classrooms for Art, Modern Languages and American
Studies. It also houses a Language Learning Commons and student art studios.

STETSON UNIVERSITY

CAMPUS
MAP

» DELAND CAMPUS »

A Long History of Significance

New York entrepreneur Henry A. DeLand, who played a leading role

in establishing the city of DeLand in 1876, founded the university as
DeLand Academy. Thirteen students started classes in a rented building
in 1883. The following year, Mr. DeLand erected a building at the corner
of Woodland Boulevard and Minnesota Avenue to house classrooms and
administrative offices. That building, now known as DeLand Hall, is the
oldest building in Florida to be used continuously for higher education.
After experiencing financial difficulties in the late 1880s, Mr. DeLand
found it impossible to support the university. He turned to Philadelphia
hatmaker John Batterson Stetson, who had recently built a winter home
in DeLand. Mr. Stetson provided much-needed funding for the new
institution, and in 1887, John B. Stetson was elected to the university’s
Board of Trustees. In 1889 the institution was renamed in his honor.

CONTACT INFO:

DeLand Campus

General Inquiries (Hubinthe Cub) .................. 386-822-7000
AAMISSIONS .« vttt et e e 386-822-7100
Admissions (Toll-Free) ..o ... 800-688-0101
Financial Aid .. ... oo 386-822-7120
College of Law Campus

GeNErAl. .ot 727-562-7800
AAMISSIONS .« v et e 727-562-7802
Admissions (Toll-Free) .........c.coviiiiion. .. 877-529-7838
Center at Celebration

General, ..o 321-939-7600

Tampa Law Center
General. .. ..o e 813-228-6625

stetson.edu/maps



